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Ainslee Brown

From: Rose Morris

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2015 10:02 AM

To:

Subject: Heretaunga water

Morning John,  

 

Just getting in contact regarding Heretaunga Water consent WGN130085. When we last spoke you were expecting 

that you’d be commencing the water take in April sometime.  

 

I have not heard from you since to confirm this. I am wanting to find out how you are going with commencing the 

take. I wanted to remind you that your consent specifies a number of conditions where you need to notify us prior 

to the commencement of the water take, and a few other things you will need to install prior to extracting water. 

The consent specifies the following: 

 

Commencement of take 

 

3.            The consent holder shall notify the Manager, Environmental Regulation within 48 hours of the 

commencement of the take, as authorised by this consent. 

 

Water measuring device/system 

 

4.            The consent holder shall install and maintain a sealed and tamper-proof water measuring device (water 

meter) as close as practicable to the point of take (Wells number R27/6978) prior to the commencement of 

the take. The water meter shall measure both cumulative water abstraction and the instantaneous rate of 

take, and be capable of providing data in a form suitable for electronic storage. The water meter shall be 

calibrated to ensure that the error does not exceed +/- 5%. The water meter shall be installed and maintained 

by a suitably qualified person in accordance with manufacturer’s specifications and industry best practice 

guidelines, and to the satisfaction of the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional Council. 

 

Water level monitoring  

 

5.            The consent holder shall install and commission water level recording equipment in the Blockhouse Lane bore 

(wells number R27/7149) that records continuous data at no greater than 60 minute intervals, prior to the 

commencement of the take.  

 

               The consent holder shall notify the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional Council, at least 

seven days prior to the equipment being installed, so that the current Wellington Regional Council monitoring 

equipment can be removed from the bore.  

 

               The water level recording equipment shall be installed and maintained by a suitably qualified person in 

accordance with manufacturer’s specifications and to the satisfaction of the Manager, Environmental 

Regulation, Wellington Regional Council, for the duration of the consent. 

 

               Note 1: The consent holder can contact the Environmental Science department, Wellington Regional Council 

for advice about the water level recording equipment, monitoring and reporting. 

 

               Note 2: The consent holder may choose to install a dedicated tube for manual measurements of water level in 

the bore using a dip meter to check the accuracy of the electronic measuring system. 

 

How are you going at the site with regard to these points? 

 



1

Ainslee Brown

From: Rose Morris

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2015 3:13 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Heretaunga water limited

Kia ora Teri,  

 

I called and spoke with John Cronin regarding Heretaunga water, and he let me know they are hopefully just a few 

weeks away from commencing with the water take.  

 

He suggested sending through his email address to you was a good way of getting in touch, so I’ve cc’d him in here 

so you can make contact that way.  

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Rose Morris | Resource Advisor 
GREATER WELLINGTON REGIONAL COUNCIL 
Te Pane Matua Taiao 
Shed 39, 2 Fryatt Quay, CentrePort, Wellington 
| PO Box 11646, Manners St, Wellington 6142  
T: 04 830 4175 
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Ainslee Brown

From: Stephen Thawley

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 10:46 AM

To:

Subject: Requirements for your water take consent – water meter verification and keeping 

water use records

Hi, 

Our records show that you hold a water take consent for between 10 and 20 litres/sec. Back in 2010, new Regulations for 

measuring and reporting water use came into effect. Two requirements were identified for all water takes between 10 and 20 

litres/sec that affect you: 

1. Your water meter is required to be verified by 30 June 2015.   

2. You are required to record daily water use in m3 (except if an exemption is made for weekly recordings) from 10 

November 2014 and submit records to us by 31 July 2015 at the latest. 

Please note that conditions on your water take consent may require you to have your water meter verified earlier and/or you may 

be required to report water use already. 

Our records show that your water meter (if installed) has not been verified or booked in for verification by an accredited 

installer/verifier. It is recommended that you make contact with an accredited installer/verifier over the next month so that they 

can programme your verification over the upcoming irrigation season. Accredited companies that have been undertaking 

verification in the region to date are: 

GV Electrical & Pumping – 06 3745210            

FarmSpec – 06 3797953 

Ordish & Stevens 06 3700700                                           

Waterforce – 06 3708988 

A full list of accredited installers/verifiers can be found on our website at http://www.gw.govt.nz/water-takes-and-bores/.  

Please also ensure that you have appropriate systems in place to record and report your water use to us. 

Regards 

Stephen 

Stephen Thawley | Project Leader, Environmental Regulation 

GREATER WELLINGTON REGIONAL COUNCIL | 34 Chapel St | PO Box 41, Masterton 5840  

Te Pane Matua Taiao 

T: 06 826 1584 | M: 021 567383 

www.gw.govt.nz  

 



FILE NOTE  

 

1369434 V1  PAGE 1 OF 1 

 

DATE 9/06/2014 

AUTHOR Rose Morris 

SUBJECT Converstaion with John - no water taken 13/14 

FILE NUMBER WGN/13/0085/1-v1 

 
 

After playing a bit of phone tag I managed to speak to John at about 1.30pm on 9 June. No water has 

been abstracted during the 13/14 year.  

He thinks they are about 3 months away from beginning operations. I asked him to contact us when 

they do start, and suggested they contact us via notifications@gw.govt.nz  

 

Rose Morris 
Compliance Assistant 

Environmental Regulation 

 

DD: 04 830 4175 

morrisr@gw.govt.nz 
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General condition  

1. The location, design, implementation and operation of the take shall be in general 

accordance with the consent application and its associated plans and documents 

lodged with the Wellington Regional Council on 23 October 2012 and further 

information received on: 

 

• 23 November 2012 (email), and 

• 17 December 2012 (stream depletion assessment) 

• 4 February 2013 Water Level and drawdown interference plots 

 

Where there may be contradiction or inconsistencies between the application and 

further information provided by the applicant, the most recent information applies.  

In addition, where there may be inconsistencies between information provided by 

the applicant and conditions of the consent, the conditions apply. 

 

Note: Any change from the location, design concepts and parameters, 

implementation and/or operation may require a new resource consent or a change 

of consent conditions pursuant to section 127 of the Resource Management Act 

1991. 

 

Rate and point of take 

2. The rate at which water is taken from bore R27/6978 at or about approximate map 

reference NZTM: 1772082.5444731 shall not exceed 179,712m3/year, at 

576m3/day at a maximum pumping rate of 10 litres/second. 

 

Note: This equates to 16 hours/day and 312 days/year based on the maximum 

pumping rate.  

Commencement of take 

 

3. The consent holder shall notify the Manager, Environmental Regulation within 48 

hours of the commencement of the take, as authorised by this consent.  

 

Water measuring device/system 

4. The consent holder shall install and maintain a sealed and tamper-proof water 

measuring device (water meter) as close as practicable to the point of take (Wells 

number R27/6978) prior to the commencement of the take. The water meter 

shall measure both cumulative water abstraction and the instantaneous rate of take, 

and be capable of providing data in a form suitable for electronic storage. The 

water meter shall be calibrated to ensure that the error does not exceed +/- 5%. The 

water meter shall be installed and maintained by a suitably qualified person in 

accordance with manufacturer’s specifications and industry best practice 

guidelines, and to the satisfaction of the Manager, Environmental Regulation, 

Wellington Regional Council. 
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Water level monitoring 

 

5. The consent holder shall install water level recording equipment in the Blockhouse 

Lane bore (wells number R27/7149) that records continuous data at no greater than 

60 minute intervals, prior to the commencement of the take.  

 

 The consent holder shall notify the Manager, Environmental Regulation, 

Wellington Regional Council, at least seven days prior to the equipment being 

installed, so that the current Wellington Regional Council monitoring equipment 

can be removed from the bore.  

 

The water level recording equipment shall be installed and maintained by a 

suitably qualified person in accordance with manufacturer’s specifications and to 

the satisfaction of the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional 

Council, for the duration of the consent. 

 

Note: The consent holder can contact the Environmental Science department, 

Wellington Regional Council for advice about the water level recording 

equipment, monitoring and reporting. 

 

Water level triggers and response 

 

6. A water level (“trigger level”) in the Blockhouse Lane bore (well number 

R27/7149) of at least 44.57 m above MSL (AMSL) shall be maintained at all 

times, as measured by the water level recording equipment required by condition 

4.  

 

If the water level in the Blockhouse Lane bore drops below 44.57 m AMSL, the 

consent holder shall reduce the instantaneous pumping rate immediately and to a 

point whereby the water level in the bore recovers to or above 44.57 m AMSL and 

is maintained at or above 44.57 m above MSL, and notify the Manager, 

Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional Council, as soon as practicable 

and within 1 business day.  

 

A hydrogeologic analysis of the pumping, water level and climatic data will then 

be undertaken by a qualified hydrogeologic consultant to assess the cause of  the 

water level declining to the trigger level of 44.57 m AMSL in the Blockhouse 

Lane bore and if the decline is not solely caused by the pumping of the Heretaunga 

well, then a revised trigger level incorporating the additional cause of the decline 

shall be developed in consultation with GWRC.   

 

If a new trigger level is established, then the trigger levels stated above shall be 

replaced by the revised trigger level. 

 

 Note: The Wellington Regional Council monitoring of water levels in the 

Heretaunga/Refreshment Place/Coca-Cola/Unibag well for the period August 

2006 to October 2012 has recorded a minimum natural water level in the bore as 

45.61m above MSL. Because the Blockhouse Land well lies 153 m from the 

Heretaunga well we assume a minimum, non-pumping water level of 45.60 m 
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AMSL for the Blockhouse (similar in elevation, within about 100 mm, to that of the 

Heretaunga well). The trigger level of 44.30 m AMSL is based on the assumed 

minimum water level of 45.60 m AMSL, minus the predicted worst-case, 1-year, 

average pumping rate (5.7 L/s) interference drawdown of 0.45 m, minus the 

predicted worst-case, 16 hour peak pumping rate (10 L/s) interference drawdown 

of 0.08m, minus 0.5 m for climatic variation.   

 

Verification of the water measuring device/system 

7. The consent holder shall verify the accuracy of the water measuring device/system 

required under condition 3 by 30 June in the year the take is commenced  to 

determine if the actual volume of water taken and water levels recorded are within 

+/- 5%.  

After the initial verification, the consent holder shall verify the accuracy of the 

water measuring device/system required under condition 3 a second time by 30 

June five years after the initial verification. In the event that there are 

reasonable grounds established which highlight that the water measuring 

device/system may be inaccurate, the consent holder shall undertake further 

verification as directed by the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington 

Regional Council to determine if the actual volume of water taken is within +/- 

5%.  

Any verification of the water meter under this condition must be performed by a 

suitably qualified person, that is to the satisfaction of the Manager, Environmental 

Regulation, Wellington Regional Council. 

Verification certificate 

8. Within one month of any verification being undertaken on the water meter as 

required by condition 6, the consent holder shall submit to the Manager, 

Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional Council, a copy of verification 

certificate/and or evidence documenting the calibration as completed by the person 

who undertook the verification.  

 

Keeping and submission of records  

9. The consent holder shall record daily readings (in m3) of the water measuring 

device (water meter). These records shall be submitted to the Manager, 

Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional Council in a suitable electronic 

format on a monthly basis by the 10th day of the next month for the duration of 

this consent. 

 

 In the event of non-compliance with the rate of take and/or monitoring/reporting 

requirements of this consent, the consent holder shall submit records at a greater 

frequency as directed by the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington 

Regional Council. 
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10. The consent holder shall provide the water level data recorded in accordance with 

condition 4. The data shall be reported relative to MSL in 15 minute intervals and 

be submitted to the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional 

Council in a suitable electronic format on a monthly basis by the 10th day for the 

first 12 months of this consent.  

 

Following an assessment of the first 12 months of records, the frequency of submission of 

records may be increased or decreased at the direction of the Manager, Environmental 

Regulation, Wellington Regional Council. 

 

Bore construction survey 

 

11. Prior to the installation of a new pump, the consent holder shall undertake a 

down hole video survey of the bore to verify the bore construction details and bore 

condition. 

  

 The results of the survey, including an assessment of this undertaken by a suitably 

qualified and experienced person, shall be provided to the Manager, 

Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional Council, within one month of 

the survey being completed.  

 

Monitoring 

12. If so requested by the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional 

Council, the consent holder shall make their bore available for the monitoring of 

water quality. 

Pumping test 

13. If so requested by the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional 

Council, the consent holder shall undertake a pumping test on the bore (well 

number R27/6978) at a rate of 10 litres/second or greater.  

The test shall only be requested after the permanent production pump, flow meter 

and water level measurement equipment have been installed. 

The consent holder shall submit a pumping test methodology to the Manager, 

Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional Council at least 15 working days 

prior to undertaking the test. No works shall begin on the pumping test until the 

consent holder has received notice from the Wellington Regional Council that the 

methodology is acceptable.  

The pumping test shall be undertaken by a suitable qualified professional and be in 

accordance with the Wellington Regional Council’s Aquifer Test Guidelines for 

the Wellington Region, August 2011. 

Review conditions 

14. The Wellington Regional Council may review any or all conditions of this consent 

by giving notice of its intention to do so pursuant to section 128 of the Resource 
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Management Act 1991, at any time within three months of the 30 June each year 

for the duration of this consent, for the purpose of:  

• Reviewing seasonal groundwater allocation requirements; and/or  

• Dealing with any adverse effects on the environment which may arise from 

the exercise of this consent, and which is appropriate to deal with at a later 

stage; and/or  

• To review the adequacy of and/or alter any monitoring requirements so as 

to incorporate into the consent any monitoring or other requirements which 

may become necessary to clarify or deal with any adverse effect on the 

environment of arising from this activity; and /or 

• Enabling consistency with the relevant Regional Plan(s)  

 

 

Important notes relating to measuring and reporting of your water take: 

 

1. The Resource Management (Measuring and Reporting of Water Takes) Regulations 

2010 came into effect on 10 November 2010.  

 

The standards for water measuring devices are specified in Regulation 6(6). If a 

water meter cannot be installed on the point of take, approval is required from 

Wellington Regional Council in accordance with Regulation 10. 

  

The Regulations require that daily records of water use are kept unless approval is 

provided from Wellington Regional Council to keep weekly records in accordance 

with Regulation 9. If you are not using your water permit, you must still keep and 

send Wellington Regional Council daily records specifying ‘zero’ when no water is 

taken. 

 

2. A suitably qualified person is an individual/company that is registered with the 

Water Measurement and Reporting Industry Accreditation Program or can 

demonstrate an appropriate standard of installation or verification to the satisfaction 

of the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional Council. 

 

3.  Where industry best practice guidelines differ from manufacturer’s specifications, 

the more stringent standard applies, unless special circumstances apply to the 

satisfaction of the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional 

Council. Therefore verification of the water measuring device/system can only be 

achieved when the most stringent standard (either industry best practice or 

manufacturer’s specifications) for installation has been achieved. 

 

4.  A suitable electronic format for supplying records is one which is compatible with 

Wellington Regional Council’s Water Use Data Management System, unless special 

circumstances apply to the satisfaction of the Manager, Environmental Regulation, 

Wellington Regional Council. 

 

5. Records and can be sent to notifications@gw.govt.nz. Please include the consent 

reference WGN130085 and the name and phone number of a contact person for the 

take. If it is not possible to provide results in an electronic spreadsheet format please 
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contact Wellington Regional Council prior to the irrigation season to make 

alternative arrangements. 

 

6.  The annual take volume shall be assessed for the period 1 July to 30 June the 

following year.  
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General notes:  

 

a) This resource consent does not guarantee that quantity or quality of water will be 

maintained or available.  

b) Please contact the Wellington Regional Council, Environmental Regulation, if you 

plan to make any modifications to the bore, pump, or irrigation system. Any 

significant modifications may require you to apply for a change of consent 

conditions. 

c) A resource management charge, set in accordance with section 36(2) of the 

Resource Management Act 1991 shall be paid to the Regional Council for the 

carrying out of its functions in relation to the administration, monitoring, and 

supervision of resource consents and for the carrying out of its functions under 

section 35 (duty to gather information, monitor, and keep records) of the Act. 

d)  The Wellington Regional Council shall be entitled to recover from the consent 

holder the costs of any review, calculated in accordance with and limited to the 

Council’s scale of charges in force and applicable at that time pursuant to section 

36 of the Resource Management Act 1991. 

 

e) In the event of undue interference with other bores/wells in the area and/or a long 

term sustained decline in groundwater levels becomes apparent through 

groundwater level monitoring undertaken in the aquifer where bore R27/6978 is 

located, the consent holder may be requested to reduce or stop pumping as maybe 

directed by the Manager, Environmental Regulation, Wellington Regional 

Council. Undue interference is defined as drawdown in neighbouring bores/wells 

that was not evaluated at the time the resource consent was processed. 
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Ainslee Brown

From: Doug Mzila

Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2013 3:40 PM

To: Malory Osmond

Subject: FW: Heretaunga Consent Monitoring

Attachments: February Revised Consent Conditions for the Heretaunga Well.pdf; GWRC Upper 

Hutt WL Plots.pdf; Predicted DD 16 hr Q 10 Lps at Blockhouse Well.pdf; Predicted 

DD Q 5.7 Lps at Blockhouse Well.pdf

  

  

Thanks 

Doug 

 

Dr Doug Mzila | Senior Environmental Scientist-Groundwater 

GREATER WELLINGTON REGIONAL COUNCIL 
Te Pane Matua Taiao 

142 Wakefield St | PO Box 11646, Manners St, Wellington 6142  

T: 04 830 4019 | www.gw.govt.nz  

  

 

From: Mark Utting   

Sent: Monday, 4 February 2013 4:52 p.m. 
To: Doug Mzila 

Cc: Nathan Baker 

Subject: Heretaunga Consent Monitoring 

Hi Doug 
 
I’ve analysed the WL data I was sent on Friday and have come up with some monitoring wordings.  These are 
included in the attachment (along with the logic for their development).  
 
I’m also attaching the WL graphs and predicted drawdown plots generated using Aqtesolv. These Aqtesolv plots 
use  the same set up we used in the pumping test analyses that include a channelized aquifer with no-flow 
boundaries for the greywacke valley sides and the two values for transmissivity: the 1500 m2/day from the pumping 
test and the 28,000 m2/day high-end value from the multiday pumping test at the college as presented in the MWH 
report. I’m also suggesting that we record water levels at 60 minute intervals and not 15 minute intervals to simplify 
data analyses. Because the aquifer is unconfined and the Blockhouse Lane well is 157 m away, there will not be 
instantaneous response such that 60 minute intervals should be just fine. The drawdown analyses are based on the 
two T’s, assume that over one year the well will be pumped continuously at the maximum average under the consent 
(5.7 L/s averaged over the year) followed by a 16 hour at the peak rate of 10 L/s.  
 
I’m also proposing that the requirement for a CCTV survey be dropped from the consent. The survey is still going to 
be recommended to the client but should not be a condition of consent considering: a) the well has been consented 
several times in the past without such a survey, b) such a condition will not make any difference in the effects on the 
environment, only on pump placement and the operation of the well. 
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Please review so that we can discuss, come to an agreement on levels and wording and then propose wording to 
Mallory that you have already seen and agree with. 
 
Thanks 
Mark 
 
 

Mark Utting 

Senior Hydrogeologist 
Beca 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------- 

 

NOTICE: This email, if it relates to a specific contract, is sent on behalf of the Beca company which entered 

into the contract. Please contact the sender if you are unsure of the contracting Beca company or visit our 

web page http://www.beca.com for further information on the Beca Group. If this email relates to a specific 

contract, by responding you agree that, regardless of its terms, this email and the response by you will be a 

valid communication for the purposes of that contract, and may bind the parties accordingly. 

This e-mail together with any attachments is confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and may contain 

proprietary information, including information protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, 

please do not copy, use or disclose this e-mail; please notify us immediately by return e-mail and then delete 

this e-mail. 

 

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
• XX Water Level and drawdown interference plots 

 
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
well, than a revised trigger level incorporating the additional cause of the decline 
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

 





Attachment 14261070

 Heretaunga Well Pumped at 5.7 L/s, 365 Days,  T=1500 m2/day
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 Heretaunga Well Pumped at 5.7 L/s, 365 Days,  T=28000 m2/day
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